
For the Information of Press 

PROGRAMME FOR VISIT OF H.R.H. THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH 

TO PANMURE HOUSE 

July 1, 1958 

At 6.30 p.m. H.R.H. leaves the Palace of Holyroodhouse proceeding by 

Gait on Road, and arriving at Panmure House at about 6.35 p.m., entering 

by the Scotsman Garage entrance. HJR.H, is met "by the Hon. President 

of the Canongate Boys' Club (The Duke of Hamilton) who presents the Warden 

(Dr. Ronald Selby Wright), 

On the upper courtyard the Warden presents the Sub. Warden 

fafir. H.W. Richmond) who will have returned the day "before from visiting 

Youth Centres in the U.S.A. on the English Speaking Union Scholarship, 

the Assistant Minister (Mr. R. Buchanan-Smith), and certain Club Leaders. 

The Warden presents Mr. Roy Thomson who restored Panmure House and 

gave it to the Boys' Club, and who will "be accompanied by Sir Edward 

Stevenson, and Mr. Cochrane the Foreman Builder. 

H.R.H. enters the Club and in the Princess Royal Hall meets the toys 

who are taking part in the Duke of Edinburgh Award. The Warden presents 

the Head Boy (Mr. Stuart Macfarlane), and the Head of the Gytes (the 

Junior Boys - Mr. Alastair Black), who will conduct H.R.H. from then 

onwards round the Club. 

H.R.H, unveils the War Memorial, which is then dedicated, and signs 

the portrait to hang in the Hall. 

H.R.H. is then presented with the specially bound volume of the 

history of the Club by the ex-Head Boy (Mr. Pringle Fisher) and, 

accompanied by the "boys, leaves the Club by way of the Canongate at about 

6.55 p.m. 

Press Office, 
St, Andrew's House, Tel. WAV, 2501 
Edinburgh, 1, Ext, 797 
July 1, 1958. 

DE 14650/3/- 30 7/58 R 


